
 
Faculty Senate Agenda 
September 2016 #351 

 
 
TO:  Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM:  Dr. Gene Wilde, Faculty Senate President 
 
RE:  Agenda for meeting #351, September 14, 2016 

Senate Room, meeting starts at 3:15 p.m. 
 

• Call to order – Dr. Gene Wilde, Faculty Senate President 
 

• Approval of minutes, Meeting #350, May 11, 2016. 
 
• Introduction of Guests: 
 
• Welcome to newly elected Faculty Senators. 
 
 
• Speakers: 

• TTU President Lawrence Schovanec-   3:20-3:45 
 

• Resolution: Resolution on Campus Carry at Commencement 
Resolution of Appreciation for Dr. John Opperman 

 
  

• Old Business:  Review of Committees  
 

• Committee on Committees-2016-17 committee and liaison assignments-
Charles Grair presenting 

• Summer Salary 
• Research Post-Award 
• Third Year Review 

 
• New Business: 

  
• Liaison Reports: 

 
• Academic Council Report, S. Ramkumar 

. 
   

• Announcements:    
 

• Katherine White-Visit Lubbock (Hub City’s convention and visitor bureau) 
 

 
 

• Adjournment. 


